
From:  historysoul@earthlink.net

Sent time:  10/13/2020 09:00:07 AM

To:  Planning CPC <cpc@lacity.org>

Cc:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>; David Ryu <David.Ryu@lacity.org>; Mitch O'Farrell <Mitch.OFarrell@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: Letter to City Planning Commission re Millennium HCP / VTT-82152/ ENV-2018-2116-EIR/ CPC-2018-2115-DA
 

I wasn’t in receipt of this.  I was forwarded this from someone who was in receipt of it.

That’s the point.  Unless you are an interested party who has made it on the email list (not all interested parties
even get the emails), these notices are not easy to find and nowhere on the planning website.

There are plenty of members of the public who did not receive the notice who maybe are seeing the agenda as of
October 8.  For someone who just discovered the agenda that was posted on 10/8, there is no way to meet the
guidelines.
 

On 10/13/20 8:38 AM, "Planning CPC" <cpc@lacity.org> wrote:

Good morning,
Please note the submission guidelines are outlined in the notice on pages 3 and 4 and I am glad you were in receipt of it.
Please feel free to call me if you would like to discuss further and in detail. My contact information is listed below. Thank
you. 

 <https://planning4la.org/> 

Cecilia LamasCommission Executive Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning
200 N. Spring St., Room 272Los Angeles, CA. 90012Planning4LA.orgT: (213) 978-1299 | (213) 978-1300

 <https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/>   <https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/>  
<https://twitter.com/Planning4LA>   <https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos>  
<https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning>   <http://bit.ly/DCPEmail> 

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 8:29 AM historysoul@earthlink.net <historysoul@earthlink.net> wrote:

Morning.

Please be aware and please inform the Commissioners:  The Agenda was NOT sent out to
interested parties.
The NOP, which was sent out provides a link to where the public may view the Agenda, when
planning decides to Post it and without notification.
Luckily, there are community members that check daily, because planning can not be relied
upon.
I've attached a copy of the NOP for your convenience.

Note:
The meeting’s telephone number and access code access number will be provided no later than 72
hours before the meeting on the meeting agenda published at
https://planning.lacity.org/about/commissions -boards-hearings and/or by contacting
cpc@lacity.org <http://cpc@lacity.org> 

Please note the remainder of my document will be sent by other members of the public 10
pages at a time. 

Thank you.

On 10/13/20 8:22 AM, "Planning CPC" <cpc@lacity.org <http://cpc@lacity.org> > wrote:

file:///C:/Users/ttg/AppData/Local/Temp/Encryptomatic,%20LLC/PSTViewer%20Pro%202019/kwezhri3.fpm/cpc@lacity.org
https://planning4la.org/
https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail
file:///C:/Users/ttg/AppData/Local/Temp/Encryptomatic,%20LLC/PSTViewer%20Pro%202019/kwezhri3.fpm/historysoul@earthlink.net
file:///C:/Users/ttg/AppData/Local/Temp/Encryptomatic,%20LLC/PSTViewer%20Pro%202019/kwezhri3.fpm/historysoul@earthlink.net
https://planning.lacity.org/about/commissions
file:///C:/Users/ttg/AppData/Local/Temp/Encryptomatic,%20LLC/PSTViewer%20Pro%202019/kwezhri3.fpm/cpc@lacity.org
http://cpc@lacity.org
file:///C:/Users/ttg/AppData/Local/Temp/Encryptomatic,%20LLC/PSTViewer%20Pro%202019/kwezhri3.fpm/cpc@lacity.org
http://cpc@lacity.org


Good morning,
Please note your submission has been received and be distributed to the City Planning
Commission for the meeting of October 15, 2020. I do apologize for any inconvenience. I can
defer to the planner to see what guidelines were outlined on the noticing that went out for
these cases. I will make sure your new submission is distributed.

Thank you,

 <https://planning4la.org/> 

Cecilia LamasCommission Executive Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning
200 N. Spring St., Room 272Los Angeles, CA. 90012Planning4LA.orgT: (213) 978-1299 | (213)
978-1300

 <https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/>   <https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/>  
<https://twitter.com/Planning4LA>  
<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos>  
<https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning>  
<http://bit.ly/DCPEmail> 

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 8:17 AM historysoul@earthlink.net <http://historysoul@earthlink.net>
 <historysoul@earthlink.net <http://historysoul@earthlink.net> > wrote:

Good morning.

The Guidelines state:  
“Initial Submissions, not limited as to volume, must be received by the
Commission Executive Assistant no later than by 4:00 p.m. on the
Monday prior to the week of the Commission meeting”

The Agenda you attached was NOT made available to the public
before October 8, 2020.  The soonest Monday thereafter was
yesterday, October 12, 2020.   The City has once again made it
impossible to comply with its own rules by making this information
available after the fact.

However, assuming this will go ignored, please use the attached 7
page document to be distributed to the CPC in advance of the
October 15, 2020 hearing.  The other pages will be sent 10 pages at
a time from other members of the public. 

Please confirm receipt.

Thank you.

Jennifer 

On 10/13/20 7:28 AM, "Planning CPC" <cpc@lacity.org
<http://cpc@lacity.org>  <http://cpc@lacity.org> > wrote:

*CORRECTION*
Good morning,
Please note your submission has been received and WILL NOT
be distributed to the City Planning Commission for the meeting of
October 15, 2020. Your submission exceeds the secondary
submission guideline per our Rules & Operating procedures. Your
submission will be added to th file for the record. Attached please
find the agenda which outlines our submission guidelines on the
first page. 

 <https://planning4la.org/> 
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Cecilia LamasCommission Executive Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning
200 N. Spring St., Room 272Los Angeles, CA.
90012Planning4LA.orgT: (213) 978-1299 | (213) 978-1300

 <https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/>  
<https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/>  
<https://twitter.com/Planning4LA>  
<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos>
  <https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-
city-planning>   <http://bit.ly/DCPEmail> 

On Mon, Oct 12, 2020 at 2:13 PM historysoul@earthlink.net
<http://historysoul@earthlink.net>
 <http://historysoul@earthlink.net>  <historysoul@earthlink.net
<http://historysoul@earthlink.net>
 <http://historysoul@earthlink.net> > wrote:

Dear Mindy, et al.

Please include the attached PDF and all 59
pages into the administrative record for the
proposed Hollywood project.   

The attached is intended to also be given to
the City Planning Commissioners who will
hopefully be reviewing the documentation on
this case prior to the 10/15 hearing.   It
would be nonsensical for the Commissioners
to approve a project they have not read
anything about, right?

Please confirm receipt.

Thank you.

Jennifer 
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